CO-456

Dear Mr. Portinari:


Enclosed is your copy of the executed contract covering the publication of Portinari, his life and works. In checking over the list of pictures in the schedules we found what appears to be several clerical errors:


In schedule B under the collection of Paul Lester Wiener the title 

listed is “Boys at play”. It should be “Composition with five figures”.

And the following titles were not listed at all:



João Neves da Fontoura: “Boys at play”


José Maria Whitaker: “Man with hoe”


Henrique Liberal: “Girl with baby”


Adalgisa Nery: “The sea”




“Madame Adalgisa Nery”


Elim O’Shaughnessy: “The Funeral”

Mr. Wiener has given us permission to use “Composition with five figures” and we are assuming that you intended to include the other six titles in schedule A among those on which you reserved the right of reproduction. If these assumptions are correct will you please sign the original of this letter, return it to us and keep one copy to be attached to your copy of the contract.


It was a pleasure to have been able to meet you and Mrs. Portinari in New York and I hope that when you are in Chicago we may get together again.



Yours very truly,


The University of Chicago Press



Rollin D. Hemens

